CAPSULE SUMMARY
BA-900

Fairview

1304 Monkton Road
Monkton, Baltimore County
Circa 1860

Private

Fairview is located near Monkton in the Seventh District of Baltimore County near the border of the
Tenth District. Arable fields for plantings of wheat, corn, oats, and fruits supported the district. It was
known for its dairy production and the breeding of cattle. In addition, the waterpower of the Gunpowder
Falls and its tributaries supported numerous farms and mills throughout the district. R.A. Ramare was the
builder of this dwelling and was a patron of the 1877 Atlas, and is also noted on the 1915 Bromley Atlas
with 220 acres. He is described with having an occupation as a farmer in the 1877 Atlas. The atlas
explains that Ramare immigrated from Tours, France in 1854. The previous MHT field survey form
detailed that he was President Jackson’s chef and the dwelling is shown as new in the 1855 Transfer

book.

Facing south, this Greek Revival dwelling is surrounded by several mature trees on a sloping grassy lot. It
rests on a solid random rubble stone foundation and is constructed of the same with short and long quoins
on each corner. It is two-and-a-half stories high and five bays wide featuring a central passage plan, and a
T-shaped footprint. The fagade is illuminated with nine 6/6 double-hung wood sash windows, and
accessed with a double-leaf wood panel-and-light door. Rising above the cross-gable roof are two-
interior end brick corbeled chimneys. The roof is covered with standing-seam metal. The doorway is
illuminated with a 6-light transom and 3-light sidelights over a dado panel. Features of the house include
flat wood lintels, square-edged sills, overhanging eaves, and scroll-sawn eave brackets. A porch on the
facade has been removed. Associated with this property are an historic root cellar, bank barn, tractor

shed, barn, garage, and silo, in addition to a non-historic tenant house, corn crib, and dog shelter.




Maryland Historical Trust
~ Maryland Inventory of
Historic Properties Form

Inventory No.

BA-900

(indicate preferred name)

1. Name of Property

historic Fairview

other

2. Location

street and number 1304 Monkton Road

___ notfor publication

city, town Monkton ___ vicinity
county Baltimore
3. Ownerof P roperty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)
name Charles P. Bundy, Jr
street and numberv 1304 Monkton Road telephone
city, town Monkton state MD zZip code 21111 o

~ 4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Baltimore County Courthouse

22/6

tax map and parcel:

city, town

Towson

liber 5372  folio

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

__ Contributing Resource in National Register District
____Contributing Resource in Local Historic District
____Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
____ Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
___Recorded by HABS/HAER
___Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Other:

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function
district public X agriculture __landscape
"x building(s) x private ___ commerce/trade recreation/culture
" structure " both __ defense ___ religion
site X domestic ___ social
~ object __ education ___ transportation
__ funerary ___work in progress
___ government ___ unknown
___ health care _vacant/not in use
- industry other:

Resource Count
Contributing Noncontributing

6 2 buildings
sites

1 structures
objects

7 2 Total

Number of Contributing Resources
previously listed in the Inventory

1



7. Description Inventory No.  BA-900

Condition

___ excellent __ deteriorated
X good __ fuins

__ fair __ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

Facing south, this Greek Revival dwelling is surrounded by several mature trees on a
sloping grassy lot. A long paved driveway leads to this house. It rests on a solid
random rubble stone foundation and is constructed of the same with short and long
quoins on each corner. It is two-and-a-half stories high and five bays wide
featuring a central passage plan, and a T-shaped footprint. The facade is
illuminated with nine 6/6 double-hung wood sash windows, and accessed with a double-
leaf wood panel-and-light door. Rising above the cross-gable roof are two-interior

end brick corbeled chimneys. The roof is covered with standing-seam metal. The
doorway is illuminated with a 6-light transom and 3-light sidelights over a dado
panel. Features of the house include flat wood lintels, square-edged sills,
overhanging eaves, and scroll-sawn eave brackets. A porch on the fagcade has been
removed.

Associated with this property are an historic root cellar, bank barn, tractor shed,
barn, garage, and silo, in addition to a non-historic tenant house, corn crib, and
dog shelter. The root cellar dates circa 1860 and is one story high and one bay wide
constructed of random rubble stone. It is capped with a front gable roof sheathed
with asphalt shingles. The house features one single-leaf vertical board door,
exposed roof rafters, and quoins.

The circa 1860 wood-frame bank barn is two-and-a-half stories high and sits on a
random rubble stone foundation. It is clad with weatherboards and is illuminated
with two 35-light fixed wood windows. It also features seven window openings that
contain wood louvered vents. The facade has one single-leaf vertical board door,
which is located in the upper story. The side-gable roof is clad with corrugated
sheet metal. It has numerous additions to several elevations.

The wood frame garage, dates circa 1950 and is clad with board-and-batten siding. It
is capped with a side gable roof covered with corrugated sheet metal. It has one 6~
light awning window and two open bays.

The tractor shed dates circa 1950 and sits on a random rubble stone foundation and is
clad with vertical board siding. The front gable roof is covered with corrugated
sheet metal and features exposed roof rafters. It has a single-leaf sliding vertical
board door. There is a circa 1950 metal stave silo with a dome roof associated with
this property.

Next, is a board-and-batten dog shelter constructed circa 1980. It is one story high
and measures five bays across. It is capped with a shed roof. Finally, the corn
crib is a metal and wire container constructed circa 1980 and capped with a conical
corrugated sheet metal roof.



8. Significance

Inventory No.

BA-3500

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below
_1600-1699 x  agriculture ___ economics health/medicine performing arts
_1700-1799 __ archeology ___ education industry philosophy
x  1800-1899 x  architecture __ engineering invention politics/government
X 1900-1999 art ___ entertainment/ landscape religion
x 2000- commerce recreation architecture science
_ communications __ ethnic heritage _ law social history
___ community planning exploration/ __ literature transportation
conservation T settlement ___ maritime history other:
T ___ military
Specific dates 1860 ca. Architect Unknown
Construction dates 1860 ca. Builder Unknown

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of
the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance reports, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.)

Fairview 1s located near Monkton in the Seventh District of Baltimore County near the
border of the Tenth District. The Seventh District was one of the largest and most
populated regions of the county in the latter part of the 19th century, which had an
area of 59.93 square miles and a population of 3,074 by 1870. It is bounded on the
north by Pennsylvania, the south by the Eighth District, the east by Harford County,
and the west by the Fifth and Sixth Districts. Arable fields for plantings of wheat,
corn, oats, and fruits supported the district. It was known for its dairy production
and the breeding of cattle. 1In addition, the waterpower of the Gunpowder Falls and
its tributaries supported numerous farms and mills throughout the district. R.A.
Ramare was the builder of this dwelling and was a patron of the 1877 Atlas, and is
also noted on the 1915 Bromley Atlas with 220 acres.l,2 He is described with having
an occupation as a farmer in the 1877 Atlas. The atlas explains that Ramare
immigrated from Tours, France in 1854.2 The previous MHT field survey form detailed
that he was President Jackson’s chef and the dwelling is shown as new in the 1855
Transfer book.3

Endnotes

1. Atlas of Baltimore County, Maryland (Philadelphia, PA: G. M. Hopkins, 1877).
2. Map of Baltimore County (Philadelphia, PA: G. W. Bromley, 1915).

3. Baltimore County Historic Inventory.
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9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No.  BA-900

Atlas of Baltimore County, Maryland. Philadelphia, PA: G. M. Hopkins, 1877.
Baltimore Ccunty Historic Inventory.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 120.799
Acreage of historical setting Unknown
Quadrangle name Phoenix, MD Quadrangie scale 1:24,000

Verbal boundary description and justification

This dwelling is located at 1304 Monkton Road in Monkton in the Seventh District of
Baltimore County. It has been historically associated with tax map 22, parcel 6
since its construction.

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle K. Baynard/Architectural Historian

— ?ganizatio_n E‘HT Traceries date 5/23/2002
streetar;g;ll;t:e;ﬁ7172l th Street, IW 77777 o telephone 202/ 35?—?17977 B
cTtyor !ownhi‘“’;a‘sihington state DC Zipcode 20001 7

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland
Legislature to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974
supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
100 Community Place
Crownsvilie MD 21032
410-514-7600
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_TI1IONS

INSTR.

SEE

MAG [ EFc 5050

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

Fairview 3CHS #3500

AND/OR HISTORIC:

STREET AND NUMBER:
One mile east of Menkten iw., ene mile narth of Menkten

CtTY OR TOWN:

Monkten
STATE COUNTY:
Marylane Baltimere
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
w STAT
(Check One) OWNERSHIP us TO THE PUBLIC
[J District ¥ Building [ Public Public Acquisition: Occupied Yes:
] Site {3 Structure |[X Private O In Process [0 Unoccupied [0 Restricted
[J Object O Both {0 Being Considered O Preservation work O Unrestricted
in progress K1 Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

O Agricultural O Government O Park [TJ Transportation [ Comments
[ Commercial [(J Industrial X Private Residence 7] Other (Specity)

[C] Educational O Military [J Religious

[] Entertainment [J Museum [ Scientific

Charles P. Buney

STREET AND NUMBER:

Jankton ide

CiTY OR TOWN:

Monkten

{57 UDCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Baltimere Ceunty Courthseuse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Tewson Maryland

TITLE OF SURVEY:

ODATE OF SURVEY: {T] Federa [0 State

a Coun';y T Local

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

DA -Tov

PSs =709



7. DESCRIPTION

Trvrar—" e

CONDITION )] Excellent m'Good O Fair [ Deteriorated {J Ruins [J -Unexposed
(Check One) (Check One)

X Altered [0 Uncltered [J Moved @ Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Fairview is 2 twe stersy stene Lsuse of [ive nays facing a leng ane
impressive view sver the Bigy Cunpowéer valley to tae ssuth; it mas « rear
wing ef four bays centered on the three middle bays. The zabled reefs
Rave relatively lew pitches. Tke rear wing kas a plain weee cernice, but
the frent szectien »f the house hais a wiee cornics, at the saves, and exteni
<ing up the rakes, supported by rather clesely spaced screllee brackets.
¥luzk chimneys are at each end ef the main roef; an interier chimnev rises
frem the east slepe of thae 1oof, tewaré itz nerth end. A4 cne ztoray shea
reefed perch, with weed celumns ef thke Tuscan erner, extends acress the
principal er seuth frent, and a similar vperch snce extensea acress the
west side of the rear wing; it is new missing, and the aver te it frem
the southerly bay of the wing har been convertee to a windewe.

Lintels in the seuth facsee, in the first sterey, uncer the perch
ceiling are wees, hacked as though intendes for plaster. All ether lim-
tels are single pisces ef fieldstene, reuzhly shaped. Windews are /6,
with leuvree blindg, generally, but the first sterey windaws of ike rear
wing have paneled shutters, witk tws uzmeulded, raised panels in eache.

Tae principal entrance, centered on the seutk faccde, has s transem ane
sidelignts.

In the center krall the nrincipal stair rises te tke secend fleer.

A turnes walmit newel of meaerate sizm, and turned ba.ustere, supperiv the
flattened meulded walnut rail. Step ends are screlleas

Krcwitraves are plair, beaded, with plain cerner blecks. Loers are
feur parelea, meulded. The mantel in ‘ke west reem has plain pilasters

and frieze, with lim free-standing eelumns furtker supperting the wide kel

shelf, perkaps awisd later. The mantel of tiwe east reem has slim mouldee
pilasters, taperad and inverted, supperting a frieze with a panel of
reesing. Prebably inspired by mantels cf the early 19th century, this
exanple is probably centamperary with tke heuse.

The umsuall y-wise rear wing allews twe roems in wiata. The eriginal
kitsken, in the nertawest cerner, kas a ceeking firaplace »n its east
wall, tehind which is a smaller service room in the nerthesst roem, each
with an exterier deer te the nerthk. Appreximately centerea en the
nerth wall is the back stair which winds clear te the attic.

Cecona sterey, ard rear wing, eetails are gsimpler, as expscted. In
the second sterey, enly the west room haz a fireplace; in its mantel,
plain pilasters suppert a clain frieze, a meul-ing and a shelf. Other
chimneys are single flues fer steves.

Tape attic of the rear wing is simply finished witk plaster walls and
gleping ceilings; the wiceh of the wing allews minimal headroem, but thke
attic »f the narrewer freat sectisn is unfinishea.

in the stene walles cellar, which extends under the frent section of
the house snly, a dsuble fleer may be sbrervsda. Lesdcers nailed te the
sides o2 the straight-sawn jeists suppert snert beards, en wnick a layer
of mertar was laid beneath thse finished fleering, for insulatiens

Fraditisnally built by Fresident Anarew Jacksan's retired French chef],
a date eof ne earlier tman 18L5 has been cenjectures. It ig glightly sar-
lier in character than a sreup ef similar builsings in andé areund Menkten,
conjectured te date frem tae years immediatsly after the Civil war, btut
it is clesely related to> them.

335
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INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[ Pre-Columbion [J 16th Century 7] 18th Century ] 20th Century
[ 15th Century [ 17th Century X 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal {7 Education 3 Political [ Urban Planning
] Prehistoric [ Engineering [ Religion/Phi. [J Other (Specity)
) Historic O Industry losophy
J Agriculture [ Invention ] Science
K] Architecture (7] Londscope O Sculpture _Lﬂﬂ.l_him
O An Architecture [ Seociel/Human-
{1 Commerce O Literature itarian
[ Communications ] Military [ Theater
[} Conservation O Music {3 Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Fairview is impertant because it revresents an excellent example
ol mid-19th century building en Iy Lady's Maners

This land, 1ot 67, had been previsusly ewned by William Cwynn,
althesugk ne buildin: kere remains from that peried. It is said that
there waz a leg structure en the preperty prier te the prerantly existipg
tuilding, but ne evidenee ¢f tihat structure can be found. Thiz pre-
perty cams inte the pessession »f Gersuck family fellewing the death
ef William Gwynn and in 18L56 let €7 af well as a number ef other
Gersuch preperties wsee sold by Jeshn Arnels to ilisha P. Horme. (-1)

On tae 1859 map a hsuse appears at this lecation and thename of
£eP+ herne is listed as its owner. Ii seems unusual that the same
man sheuld build this house and the Statiemmaster's hsuse at abeut the
same time, but they beth appear en the 1850 map with tke same name.
There is ne mentien of a heuse or ne imdicatien ef a structure in the
transietien transferring tke preperty frem Armeld te Herme-

Lecal legemd suggests that the preseat heuse was built by
dichard Antoine iiemare, the chef of President Andrew Jacksen-
Herme seld this preperty to Hemare in 1852. {=2) The structure
shewn ern the 1850 map may have been the old leg structure ms longer
in existaace, and the present hsuse built by hemar. This makes
mere sense than the theery that Herme built twe heuses in d4iffer-
eat placer in six years and thenm seld the larger sf the twe te
Hemares

Hefarences:
1. Liver AWB 36 felie 182
2. Liber AME 2 felie 120

PS =709



"BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

10, GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE prorErTY |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE _LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o » " ° ’ » o ' - ° ’ -
NE (] . - (-] . L]
SE o + - © * -
SW -] . . -} ’ -

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 1311- apTs

:Acreage Justification:

i.

Acreage ownes by present resident comprises farm ang is
acequate te insure preservatien of immeeiate envirenment.

11. FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:
KeieNe Orosby, [ieDle

DATE

My Lady's Maner Asseciatien Jamuary 1975

ORGANIZATION

STREET AND NUMBER:

Rt. 1, Bex 12

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Hdekkten Marylane

2 . . . .
~JState Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance cof this property is:
National [7] State [] Local (O

Signature

338
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7 Descriptiern (cont.)

West of the heuse, at the edgs of the lawn, is a small square, stene
smeke heuse with a gabled reef. The lane begins te fall at the builseing,
walck allews fer its cellar. The Tirst fleer jeists are leg, but the
resf construction is ef recent vintags.

A large grouping ef barns stands nertkesst of the heure, censtructed
of atene and frame.

James T. Wollsen, Jre



NSTRUCTIONS

SEE

INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

Form 10-301 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE

(Dec. 1968} NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

nACYLane

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES couNTY

Leltinera
PROPERTY MAP FORM FOR NPS USE ONLY

(Type all entries - attach to or enclose with map) ENTRY NUMBER CATE

2

NAME

C OMMON:: Fairview

AND ' OR HISTORIC:

2.

LOCATION

STREET AND NUM BER:

one nmile east of Monkten :ide, ene mile nurth of ,l.nkt-a

CITY OR TOWN:

NEES ~
PSR VY 94

STATE: comE |COUNTY: CODE

srae] ml ] .
OBl KT Do toA Baltimere

3.

MAP REFERENCE

SOURCE:

l{IS.G'S.

SCALE: 1:2)4,000 ' ’ - -

DATE: 1957

[4. REQUIREMENTS

TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS
1. Property broundaries where required.
2. North arrow.

3. Latitude and longitude reference.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE ﬂarylari

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES counTY
Baltimere

PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM FOR NPS USE ONLY

(Type all entries - attach to or enclose with photograph) ENTRY NUMBER ohTE

[1. NAME

CoMMON: Tgirview

AND " OR HISTORIC:

[2. LOCATION

| Marylans
B. PHOTO REFERENCE

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE: CODE [COUNTY: CODE

Ralti

PHOT O CREDIT: R.M.N' CI’QIbV. M'DO

DATE OF PHOTO: Jarmary 197%

necative Fiteo aT: dgryland Histerical Trust
21 State Cirele, Apnanelis, is.

IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC.

Seutk (frent) facase
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